From: Cutie, lvonne

Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021 12:03 PM

To: george@martin-lemaire.com

Cc: Roman, Gerardo; srabins@bellsouth.net; 'Leanne Kendrick'; 'matthew'
Subject: RE: CE287236

Good morning:

When its get’s closer to hearing date you will receive notice via posting on the property and
regular/certified mail.

Let me know if you have any questions for further assistance.

Thank you.

lvonne Cutie
Code Enforcement
City of Coral Gables

Subject: RE: CE287236

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe.

Hi lvonne,

been set up and send us the time, etc. Have a great day. © G

best,

george lemaire

954 . 647 . 5881
george@martin-lemaire.com




www.houzz.com/pro/martinlemairedesign

From: Cutie, Ivonne <icutie@coralgables.com>

Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021 8:38 AM

To: george@martin-lemaire.com

Cc: Roman, Gerardo <groman@coralgables.com>; srabins@bellsouth.net
Subject: RE: CE287236

Good morning:

Thank you.

Ilvonne Cutie
Code Enforcement
City of Coral Gables
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From: george@martin-lemaire.com <george@martin-lemaire.com>
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2021 12:48 PM

To: Cutie, lvonne <icutie@coralgables.com>

Cc: Roman, Gerardo <groman@coralgables.com>; srabins@bellsouth.net
Subject: CE287236

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe.

Hi lvonne,

| was just following up on the CE287236 we received on 6805 Talavera Street. We would
like to request a hearing on this since we have been working to get the permits with the Board
of Architecture. | know it has to be in writing but can you let us know where to send it
overnight? Thank you.



best,

george lemaire

954 . 647 . 5881
george@martin-lemaire.com
www.houzz.com/pro/martinlemairedesign
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Please Note: Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Most written communications to or from
State and Local Officials regarding State or Local business are public records available to the public and
media upon request. Your email communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.



